

From: Tim Royce

To: Doug Young

Date: February 07, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - File #0258-EX-PL-2007

Message:

File No. 0258-EX-PL-2007

Ref. No. 5989

Conf. No. EL761573

Mr. Young:

This is to confirm that the FAA has completed coordination as requested in your e-mail to the applicant dated 1/14/2008.

Please see e-mail below from the FAA's Charles Cassella dated 1/31/2008.

As specified in Mr. Cassella's e-mail, the NGT No. for this application is NG T080174.
If any further questions arise, please do not hesitate to contact undersigned counsel.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Rummel

Attorney for General Dynamics Armament and Technical Products

-----Original Message-----

From: Charles.Cassella@faa.gov [mailto:Charles.Cassella@faa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2008 10:01 AM

To: Rummel, Jeffrey

Subject: Re: Request for Coordination by February 12, 2008 - File Nos. 0207-EX-PL-2007;
0258-EX-PL-2007; 0359-EX-PL-2007

Jeff,

Use the following coordination numbers fro the cases as shown.

File No. 0207-EX-PL-2007 NG T080173

File No. 0258-EX-PL-2007 NG T080174

File No. 0359-EX-PL-2007 NG T080175

Charlie